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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref . CSIEQIT7023703/Ttd3

5 MAXWELL ROAD
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date: 13-12-2017

MND COMFPLEXSINGAFORE 069110

- Insured Veh.

Veh. Inspected

"SLK 6130T

L/H Rear Tyre

Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 1,100.00
Assign From  BAZLIN AHMAD Assign Date 13/12/2017
Make & Model c.c
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm

mm

Accident Date

11/12/2017

llnspectlon Date

Survey held at

TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

NO 5 UBI CLOSE

SINGAPORE 408605

(EST AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

]
From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 December, 2017 4:28 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: OUR REF: SLK6130T OWN DAMAGE CLAIM accident on 11.12.2017 involving
SLK6130T & SHC6637M
Attachments: 2199_001.pdf; SLK6130T 11.12.2017 pdf

Best Regards,

Shu Pei] Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:bazlin.ahmad@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 December, 2017 4:26 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: SLK6130T OWN DAMAGE CLAIM accident on 11.12.2017 involving SLK6130T & SHC6637M

Dear LKK

We refer to the above subject, please find attached and kindly proceed with the OD claim
survey.

OD Un-named driver Excess $1,100
Thank You.
Regards,

Lynn Ahmad
txecutive | Claims

egnsurance

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road $17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 088110
did 65 6496 3881 ! tel 65 6723 9433 ext 881 | fax 65 5773 4190

WA N SUTANCe. COIML 53

.h A Member of Citystate @Q&‘_‘ yourve got o friend

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediotely and delete ail copies of

From: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg
1




CL ICc:: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg; catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg;
- kevinlee @eurokars.com.sg
Subject: OUR REF: SLK6130T OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

OUR REF: SLK6130T OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

Dear Janet,

Kindly arrange the survey of our client’s vehicle ASAP. Car is in the workshop.
Attached is the ESTIMATE, SAS REPORT, SKETCH PLAN for your perusal.

Liaise with Ronald for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,

Eric Pau
Insurance Claims Officer

TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

5 Ubi Close, Singapore 408605

D: (65) 6395 8685 H: (65) 9618 5991
E: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sq

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sofe use of the recipient(s) named above and may contain information
that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply
email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or
any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg [mailto:mazdacanon @mazda.com.sg)
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 4:10 PM

To: Eric Pau <eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: Attached Image




.Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 4:39 PM

To: Denise Tay {LKKAuto)

Cc: CS A Team; Admin A; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: SLK6130T - FINALISATION OF COR LKK REF  CS/EQI17023703/R1td3

Thanks, Denise!

Thanks n Regards
Catherine Chua

Insurance Claims Executive
Trons Eurokars Pte Ltd
DID: 6603 6121

FAX: 6476 7417

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is
confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. tf you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply emaif and then
delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpese, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any ather
person. Thank you.

From: Denise Tay {LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Siew Guek Catherine Chua <catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>;
SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLK6130T - FINALISATION OF COR LKK REF CS/EQI17023703/R1td3

Dear Catherine,
Confirm final figure at COR: $22431.41 before excess of $550.00 and before GST.

Please submit Discharge voucher and Tax Invoice.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte itd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: catherinechua@eurgkars.com.sg [mailto:catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 1 March, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Rasul {(LKKAuUt0)

Cc: CS A Team; Admin A; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: SLK6130T - FINALISATION OF COR

Dear Rasul

Please find our computation attached for your agreement.

1



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

To: Bazlin Ahmad

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SLKG130T OWN DAMAGE CLAIM accident on 11.12.2017 involving SLK6130T & SHCE637M
Attachments; SLK 6130T ESTIMATE.pdf; PHOTO.pdf

Dear Ms Lynn,

As per conversation, the repair cost is estimated at $25,000/-, we are unable to give an exact as need to be
confirmed upon dismantling.

L s

Kindly refer attachkestimate and photograph for your review.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:bazlin.ahmad @eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 15 December, 2017 4:45 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SLK6130T OWN DAMAGE CLAIM accident on 11.12.2017 involving SLK6130T & SHC6637M

Dear Denise
From the photos attached to the GIA report, damages on insured car don‘t seem to be badly
damaged.

Only the external body parts are damaged.

Please try to settle at your best below $15,000 before excess.

Thank You.

Regards, e, '
(Aa TR

I ynn Ahmad '

Executive | Claims

eéinsuronce

EQ Insurance Company Limited



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

To: Bazlin Abmad
Cc: SUR; Janet Tan _
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SLK6130T OWN DAMAGE CLAIM accident on 11.12.2017 involving SLKB130T & SHCE637M

Dear Ms Lynn,

1) Noted on the excess at 50% discount which is $550
2) the repair cost is estimated at $25,000/-, we are unable to give an exact as need to be confirmed upon
dismantling.

Can we proceed to authorise repair with the repairer?

"WISHES YOU & MERRY CHRISTINES & NaPPY
new vear 2018

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

from: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:bazlin.ahmad @eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 December, 2017 5:32 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqginsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SLK6130T OWN DAMAGE CLAIM accident on 11.12.2017 involving SLK6130T & SHC6637M

Dear Denise

1. OD Excess $1,100 @ 50% discount
2. Kindly confirm exact repair cost,

Thank You.

Regards,

1 ynn Ahmad
Executive | Claims

eqnsurance

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 063110
did 65 6496 9881 | tel 65 6273 9433 ext 881 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.EBQINsSUrance. conm.sg

“AMﬂnbuoiCﬂysma you've got a friend

Privileged/Confidential information moy be contained in this message. if you are not the in tended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and defete all copies of




+

Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 11:21 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Cc: Bazlin Ahmad

Subject: EQ REF: DM17HO02828 - SLK6130T OWN DAMAGE CLAIM accident on 11.12.2017 involving SLKG130T &
SHCBE637M

Attachments: SLK6130T 11.12.2017.pdf; PRELI ADVISED SLK 61307T.PDF; TP ESTIMATE- MARKED.PDF; TP GIA

REPORT.PDF; Preliminary Advice.pdf; SLK 6130T ESTIMATE.PDF; PHOTO.PDF: RE: OUR REF: SLKB130T OWN
DAMAGE CLAIM accident on 11.12.2017 involving SLK6130T & SHCE637M

Importance: High

Dear Denise,
Please proceed to authorise repair up to $25,000.00 and seek further mandate when required.
Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims

eqnsurance

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 068110
did 65 5496 0032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eQiNsurance.com.sg

W\ A Member of Citystate you've got a friend

Priviteged/Confidentic! information may be contained in this message. if you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of

From: Bazlin Ahmad

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>

Subject: EQ REF: DM17H002828 - SLK6130T OWN DAMAGE CLAIM accident on 11.12.2017 involving SLK6130T &
SHC6637M

Importance: High

Dear Janet

Need your approval.
Please find attached.

Thank You.
Regards,

Lynn Ahmad
Executive | Claims

ec]nsuronce



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 11:42 AM

To: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; assignments; SUR

Cce: eric.pau@eurockars.com.sg; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; kevin.lee@eurokars.com.sg;
catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SLK6130T / AUTHORIZATION / CAR IN WORKSHOP

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLK6130T (Excess $1,100/- @ 50%

DISCOUNT = $550/-). CURRENT APPROVAL capped at $25,000/-, if there us further supplemantary need take
approval

If there are any check items or suppiementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approvai from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 22 December, 2017 8:57 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: eric.pau@eurokars.com.sg; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; kevin.lee@eurokars.com.sg;
catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SLK6130T / AUTHORIZATION / CAR IN WORKSHOP

Hi Denise,

Any update from EQ?

Thank You,

Ronald Yap
Insurance Claims

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd
5 Ubi Close, Singapore 408605
T: 6395 8899 D: 6395 7875
H: 9127 7928 F.6746 0660

ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient{s) named above and may contain information that is
confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. if you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply emaif and then



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page l ot 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type . -

' ngingapore NRIC

Owner ID 00017
Vehicle Details
 Vehicle No. SLK6130T
Vehicle to be Exported No
Intended De-registration Date 14Dec2017
Ve Make oA
Vehicle Model " BIANTE SKYACTIV-G 2.0 SP.6EAT
PrimaryCoibuf_ S Blahck — 7
Manufacturing Year 2016
Engine No. PE30888578
Chassis No. IM6CC1071G0109576
Maximum Power Qutput 111.0 kW (148 bhp}
bpen Market Value $22,800.00
. Originai Reg‘istraii‘on Date 3__8,_%_(:-‘—?9}—6-
First Registration Date 28 Dec 2016
Transfer Count 0
* Actual ARF Paid © $23,920.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility ' Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date 27 Dec 2026
PARF Rebate Amount $17,940.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
(iOE. Expiry Date 27 Dec 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

COE Category

COE Period (Years) 10

QP Paid $46,229.00 f | S’ U0

COE Rebate Amount $41,767.00 [
$59,707.00

. To_taI.Reba"teﬁmou.rE Sﬁ{jo‘?
ox 7

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Dec 2017

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate ByPublicBeforeDereglnput?ZFUNCT... 14/12/2017



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 2ot 2

Land TransportRAuttwrity
Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use, and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with IE 10 and above, Chrome, Firefox, and Safari.
Copyright 2017 LTAPrivacy StatementTerms of UseDisclaimerRate the WebsiteRate this e-Service
Last updated on 19 Nov 2017 at 12:12 AM

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCT... 14/12/2017



rF Ly &

- wwm oawm Consultanis
edin A B Pte Lid

51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: - Date: 15/12/2017
Our Ref: CS/EQI17023703/Ttd3

The Motor Claims Department

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.___ SLK 6130T

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 14/12/2017 _ at the premises of M/s Trans Eurokars _ and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 32,255.99
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 20,533.04
“Check” Items Amount : S8 4,379.62
Market Value - S% 115,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 8% 59,707.00
Nett Value 'S 55.293.00
Description of Damage: nearside

The vehicle sustained at the front n/s portion

Comments/ Present Status:
Repair cost economical
Damage consistent

Repair on part by part

Yours faithfully

Rasul
Motor Surveyor



" VU Auio

- W W Consuifonts
M A Phe Lidt

51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref’ - Date: 15/12/2017
Our Ref: CS/EQI17023703/Ttd3

The Motor Claims Department

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. _ SLK 6130T

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 14/12/2017 _ at the premises of M/s Trans Eurokars _and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8 32,255.99
Revised Estimate Amount : 5% 19,973.04
“Check” Items Amount 1 S$ 4.379.62
Market Value :S$  115,000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 58§ 59,707.00
Nett Value : 8§ 55.293.00
Description of Damage: N

The vehicle sustained at the front portion. ——

Comments/ Present Status: offside
Repair cost economical
Damage consistent

Repair on part by part

Yours faithfully

Rasul
Motor Surveyor



MECD317163597 / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid - U
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 12/42/2017 16:49

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the delails of the accident lo speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Informatian provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow inswance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy Kability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be farwarded by the Insurers of the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GIA) for archiving and that copios of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to tha insurars, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and ta copies of the report being made avallable

aforasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

12/12/2017 16:49
11/12/2017 21:40

PIE NEAR PAYA LEBAR
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name df Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufactdrer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Ara you ciaiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Gompany
Name of insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver. -

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLK8130T

PECK KAl ZHONG

$83100012
S00_MEI_HUI@MOE.EDU.5G
(LOCAL) +65-98450596
OFFICE-67954858

MAZDA
BIANTE

PRIVATE CAR

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMPPHQ17-001756

S00 MEI HUI

§8309855D

29/03/1983

INDOOR

15/07/2011

6 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-98450596

SOO_MEI_HUI@MOE.EDU.SG

Page 1 0of 12



Adaress

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehiéle involved.in this accident? NO
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Detalls of Pollce Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yas,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Attachment(s)

Are accident photas available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: REFER TO DRIVER
Was there any audio recorded? NG
Vehicle Registration Number SHC6637M

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver CHELVA RAJA S/0 MANIAM
NRIC/Passport Number 51390401D

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness .

VNarlne .

Phone Number

Emait Address

Page 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETECH PLAN ;

IMPORTANT NOTICE i

1. Please report orractly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be compieted by the Pglicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wiifut misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companles to repudiate policy liabllity.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of paolicy iabiiity on the part of the insurance
tompanles.

5. Any false reparting may be referved to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Slngapore (GiA) for archiving and that copies of this report wiil for a fae be made avallable upon application by
interestad parties.

7. Bythelodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report belng made available aforesaid. i

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PBPA)
| undarstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a} My Insurer, my workshop and the Geneval Insurance Associatlon of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/for pracess my personal data/personal information set out in this [ferm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”} and disclose and transfer such
Personal information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this aceident {all instirer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) Involved in this accident shail be collectively referred to as the “insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims including the settlerent of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the aceldent and/or my claims;
(iit} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquirtes by me;

{iv) administering my claims {including the maiiing of correspondence, statements, involces, reparts or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me to bring about defivery of the same as well as on the i
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or !

{v) complying with apglicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectivaly the
“Purposas”}

{b) allinsurer|s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law flems, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal Infarmation may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers and/or GiA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformatlon so collected under (d} above may be shared / disclosed:

[i} to allinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{W} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

S

yy.d W/!y/ %

oo o
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Sighature Reparting CeMire Personnel's Slénature
Date & Time: {if driver is not the policyholder) Name;

Date & Time: MRIC/FIN No.:
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/We decldre the foregoing particulars are true ip every respect.
Q z{ ) / 1y / {7
{ 1A M { .
Pollevhaldar's Stanatinra DriverdRignatire Ronartinn Fantra DarcAannalc Cianatara
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

( ’ j NO:5 UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS

%} § 2 B

mazoa

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD NAME : Mr Peck Kai Zhong WIP : 50698

5 Maxwell Road ADDRESS: 175A Yung Kuang Road EXCESS :

#17-00 Tower Block #14-09 DATE: 13-Dec-17

MND Complex, Singapore 069110 Singapore 611175

ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 96418317

FAX :

VEH NO : SLK6130T DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : RONALD 6395 7875

CHASSIS NO : JM6CC1071G0109576  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : OWN DAMAGE CLAIM

MODEL : MAZDA BIANTE DATEREG.: | 28-Dec-16  [POLICY NO.:

NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description

NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |FRONTBUMPER - 1 MC605-50-031CBB Tt 7271s 1,023.10
2 |RETAINER(LHS), FRONT BUMPER * 1 MC273-50-0U1D At~ ///5 38.80
3 |RETAINER{RHS), FRONT BUMPER 1 MC273-50-0T1D PV W |$ 38.80
4 |BRACKET(LHS), FRONT BUMPER 1 MC467-50-161A Rea ~7 45 12710
5 |BRACKET(RHS), FRONT BUMPER - 1 MC467-50-151A ol ol 12710
6 |CHROME(LHS), FRONT BUMPER - 1 MC467-50-7K1 st //§ 543.70
7 |CHROME(RHS), FRONT BUMPER ° 1 MC467-50-7)1 b LA SRV 543.70
8 [STRIPE(LHS), FRONT BUMPER 1 MC467-50-887 As~r” 18 77.60
9 [STRIPE(RHS), FRONT BUMPER ~ 1 MC467-50-877 ate 748 77.60
10 |COVER, UNDER- FRONT - 1 M(273-56-112A g 2 FSE 4530
11 |COVER(LHS), FOGLAMP - 1 MC605-50-C21A V7 A 7720
12 |FRONT REINFORCEMENT - 1 M(C273-50-070B M- )( $ 86770
13 |CLIP, FRONT BUMPER 10 M(C274-50-133 A,u- S 35.00
14 |CLIP, FRONT BUMPER 2 MFB01-50-133C e /s 7.60
15 |FASTENER, FRONT BUMPER ~ 1 MGO7A-50-EAL o~ 7 3.00
16 |SEAL, FRONT BUMPER 2 MC467-50-2G2 ra~— 7|8 80.80
17 |GRILLE . 1 MC605-50-710B R 7 $ 213130
18 |MASCOT, FRONT 1 MEG21-51-730 v. X s 69.90
19 |FASTENER, GRILLE 2 MB041-68-865 02 o . v o|s 9.20
20 |FASTENER, GRILLE 2 MD350-50-E21 FULY ) 7}‘ $ 21.00
21 |GUIDE(LHS), AIR 1 MC273-56-L21 - 1/ L 41.00
22 |FASTENER, AIR GUIDE 3 MGD7A-50-EAL SYAE 9.00
23 |SUPPORT PANEL 1 MC273-53-1108 (A {/'S 463.10
24 |LABEL,CAUTION 1 MYF47-15-031 rs— . 1% 3.20
25 |LABEL,CAUTION 1 MCH33-61-439 rv A 680
26 |BONNET 1 MC2Y3-52-31XB M 1S 106510
27 |WEATHERSTRIP FRONT, BONNET - 1 MC273-56-750 G e P | S 62.50
28 |WEATHERSTRIP(LHS), BONNET * 1 MC273-56-77Y @.-:/'/\,j( 41.00
29 |CLIP, WEATHERSTRIP {0 ,20/ MI001-56-741 T e A5 44,00
30 |INSULATOR, BONNET 1 MC275-56-681A ‘F‘U%- $ 12290
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FASTENER, INSULATOR MTD11-56-694 € 17.50
32 |HINGE{LHS), BONNET ‘MC273-52-420 $ 4640
33 |HINGE{RHS}), BONNET - 1 MC273-52-410 T 4640
34 [LOCK, BONNET 1 MC599-56-620 $, 21110
35 |LHS FRONT FENDER 1 MC275-52-211B e et S 364.00
36 |BRACKET(LHS), FRONT FENDER 1 MC273-54-290 <" 10450
37 |LHS FRONT MUDGUARD 1 MC273-56-140C \ L87 17240
38 |FASTENER, MUDGUARD 10 MBA45A-56-146A ‘ /S// 28.00
39 |GARNISH(LHS}, FRONT FENDER 1 MC273-51-0BOD € 56330
40 |GRILLE(LHS), DASH 1 MC273-50-750C $  214.40
41 |CLIP, GRILLEDASH - 2 MBGV4-56-145 C 1 N RNE 5.40
42 |LHS HEADLAMP 1 MC274-51-041D L&~ 2,613.70
43 |CORD SHORT, HEADLAMP 1 MC274-51-6A4 _ $  155.10
44 |H 1D CONTROL UNIT (HEADLAMP) 1 MTE70-51-0H3 Lid $  939.10
45 |CLIP, HEADLAMP 5 MC273-50-133A /(/ 48.00
46 |RIVET, HEADLAMP 1 MB092-51-833 ’s 330
47 {LHS FOGLAMP 1 MC461-51-690 S 441.60
48 |LHS FRONT DOOR 1 MC2Y3-59-02XE € 1,248.20
49 |HINGE LOWER(LHS), FRONT DOOR 1 MTD11-58-2108 $ 4850
50 |HINGE UPPER{LHS), FRONT DOOR 1 MC273-59-210A ST B | ae0
51 |FASTENER, FRONT DOOR 1 MD350-58-762 5T 280
52 {FASTENER, FRONT DOOR 1 MGD7A-50-EAL § 300
53 |FASTENER, FRONT DOOR 2 MFDO1-68-AC3 3 11.80
54 |CLIP, FRONT DOOR 1 MGS1D-58-315A $ 2.20
55 |GROMMET, FRONT DOOR 1 M9991-00-503 3 3.60
56 |GROMMET, FRONT DOOR 10 MGJ6A-58-975 s 28.00
57 [VALVE ONEWAY, FRONT DOOR 3 MGS3L-58-866 I 7. )( $ 8.10
58 [CLIP, FRONT DOOR 2 'MC273-50-714 rta. A S 23.40
59 |STRIPE SIDE(LHS), FRONT DOOR 1 MC273-50-8W3B $ 30.20
60 |STRIPE UPPER(LHS), FRONT DOOR 1 MC273-50-8W1A $ 19.40
61 |HORN,ELECTRIC (LHS) 1 MC273-66-78YA $ 79.70
62 |CONVERTER.DC/DC 1 'MPE03-18-572 $ 48140
63 |BRACKET, CONVERTER 1 MPE26-18-587 gvl ))( N s 29.90
64 |UNIT,CONTROL (BCM) 1 MC602-67-560 N 1S 66465
65 |HARNESS,FRONT 1 MC603-67-010A 4,252.30
66 |CASE,AIR CLEANER 1 MPE25-13-3AYA $  167.50
67 |CLIP, AIR CLEANER 2 MPEO1-13-3A6 gud $ 8.80
68 |WHEEL,DISC (LHF} 1 M9965-C4-6560 $  983.30
69 |CAP,CENTER (LHF) 1 MKD51-37-190 $ 20,50
70 |RADIATOR COOLANT 5 0 $ 6850
TOTAL PARTS $ 21,906.65
LESS 10% S 2,190.67
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 19,715.99
Labour Description
]
L




i‘ , TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, BONNET, LHS FRONT FENDER 2V g oo
‘ . AND LHS FRONT DOOR. TO REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT, ! :
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, BONNET, LHS FRONT FENDER
2 AND LHS FRONT DOOR. 9‘{ Cou |3 0.00
TO REMOVE & INSTALL RADIATOR, RADIATOR FAN AND FRONT SUPPORT PANEL. TO
3 | MZ-BR-PANELL | ~npUCT PRESSURE TEST & PERFORM LEAK TEST. 31 ¢ |5 L8000
4 | MZ-BR-TOP-UP |TO REMOVE & INSTALL CONDENSOR, AIR COND PIPE AND TOP-UP GAS COOLING SYSTEM. | T ¢ 3/- $ ;Jﬁ
5 |MZ-BR-DOORME|TO TRANSFER THE DOCR MECHANISM. U { 3 m
6 | MZ-BR-HARNES |TO REMOVE & REPLACE THE WIRE HARNESS ASSY. é v $ }xﬁfo
A
7 | MZ-BR-WHEBAL|TO MOUNT SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL BALANCING. NETT)( $ Bo
8 | Mz-BR-WHEALI {TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY & CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT. NETT $ sw
9 | MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. [ SO S 25800
10 | MZ-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. | v s 38000
11 | MZ-BR-SUNDRI {SUNDRIES. ;0 NETT | ¢ M
TOTAL LABOUR $ - |$ 12,540.00
TOTAL PARTS $ - |'$ 19,715.99
TOTAL $ - | $ 32,255.99
LESS EXCESS $ - s .
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $ -
GST 7% $ - -
GRAND TOTAL $ - s ]
; TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
REMARKS:
THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF $400 WILL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PARTS
PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.
Authorised Signature
LKK Auto Consyitants hence notify
#f ST a2 d the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey before/after spray painting
113 d ot
« Parts prices are subject to confirmation

gl €11

?qub b(( Wd

= Third party survey is on a “Without Prejudice” basis
* No illegal modification(s) is aliowad
» Supplementary item(s} must be resurveyed and

Ex Ce; S 2l @Y, s subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company
P Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
SLK6130T Page 3 of 3



TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
NQ:5 UBI CLOSE, SINGAPORE 408605
FINALISED COST OF REPAIRS

maxpa
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD NAME : Mr Peck Kat Zhong WIP: 50698
5 Maxwell Road ADDRESS :  175A Yung Kuang Road EXCESS : 5 550.00
#17-00 Tower Block #14-09 DATE: 13-Dec-17
MND Complex, Singapore 069110 Singapore 611175
ATIN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 96418317
FAX :
VEH NO : SLK6130T DATEIN : CONTACT PERSON : RONALD 6395 7875
CHASSIS NO : JM6CC1071G0109576  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : OWN DAMAGE CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDA BIANTE DATE REG.: 28-Dec-16  |POLICY NO. :

NATURE OF WORKS

Parts Description
NO qry REVISED PRICES
1 |FRONT BUMPER 1 ‘MC605-50-031CBB $ 1,023.10| ¢ 1,023.10
2 |RETAINER(LHS), FRONT BUMPER 1 jMC273-50-0U1D $ 3g.80f ¢ 38.80
3 |RETAINER{RHS}, FRONT BUMPER 1 i IMC273-50-0T1D S 38.80
4 |BRACKET(LHS), FRONT BUMPER 1 "MC467-50-161A $  12210(S$ 12710
5 |BRACKET(RHS), FRONT BUMPER 1 |MC467-50-151A $ 12740
6§ |CHROME{LHS}, FRONT BUMPER 1 | |MC467-50-7K1 $ 54370 %  543.70
7 |CHROME(RHS), FRONT BUMPER 1 i |MCA67-50-711 $ 54370
8 |STRIPE(LHS), FRONT BUMPER 1 'MC467-50-887 S 77.60| § 77.60
g |STRIPE(RHS), FRONT BUMPER 1 MC467-50-877 $ 77601} % 77.60
10 |COVER, UNDER- FRONT 1 MC273-56-112A s 45,30
11 |COVER{LHS), FOGLAMP 1 MCE05-50-C21A $ 177208 177.20
12 |FRONT REINFORCEMENT 1 i IMC273-50-070B $  667.70
13 |CLIP, FRONT BUMPER 10 | iMC274-50-133 $ 35.00 | $ 35.00
14 [CLtP, FRONT BUMPER 2 ¢ {MFBC1-50-133C 5 7.60 | ¢ 7.60
15 |FASTENER, FRONT BUMPER 1 ! IMGD7A-50-EA1 S 3.00|5§ 3.00
16 |SEAL, FRONT BUMPER 2 ' IMCa67-50-262 $ 80.80 ] $ 80.80
17 |GRILLE 1 \ Imcsos-so-noa $ 233130 % 2,131.30
18 |MASCOT, FRONT 1 . |MEG21-51-730 $ 69.90
19 |FASTENER, GRILLE 2 i |MBO041-68-865 02 5 9.20
20 {FASTENER, GRILLE 2 {MD350-50-E21 5 21.00
21 |GUIDE{LHS}, AIR 1 IMC273-56-.21 5 41,00
22 |FASTENER, AIR GUIDE 3 ‘ |MGD7A-50-EA1 3 9.00
23 |SUPPORT PANEL 1 0 {MC273-53-1108 $ 46310135  463.10
24 [LABEL,CAUTION 1 | iMYF47-15-031 $ 320{5 3.20
25 [LABEL,CAUTION 1 i |MCH33-61-439 S 6.80 | 5 6.80
26 |BONNET 1 MC2Y3.52-31X8 $ 1,065.10 | 5 1,065.10
27 |WEATHERSTRIP FRONT, BONNET 1 | IMC273-56-750 $ 62.50
28 |WEATHERSTRIP{LHS}, BONNET 1 - |MC273-56-77Y $ 310005 41,00
29 [cuLi?, WEATHERSTRIP 10 EM1001-56—741 $ 22,00 S 44,00
30 |INSULATOR, BONNET 1 'MC275-56-681A $ 12290
31 |FASTENER, INSULATOR 7 ‘ lMTDn-se-ssa $ 17.50 | $ 17.50
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32 |HINGE(LHS), BONNET 1 MC273-52-420 5 456.40
33 |HINGE(RHS), BONNET 1 MC273-52-410 $ 4640
34 [LOCK, BONNET 1 .M(C589-56-620 $ 21110
35 |LHS FRONT FENDER i ‘MC275-52-2118 $ 3640035  364.00
36 |BRACKET(LHS), FRONT FENDER 1 'M(273-54-290 $ 1045035 10450
37 |LHS5 FRONT MUDGUARD 1 'MC273-56-140C $ 172405 17240
38 |FASTENER, MUDGUARD 10 ‘MB45A-56-146A $ 28.00 | S 28.00
39 |GARNISH{LHS), FRONT FENDER 1 :MC273-51-0B0D 5 563305  563.30
40 |GRILLE(LHS), DASH 1 MC273-50-7S0C s 21440
41 CLIP, GRILLE DASH 2 {MBGV4-56-145 $ 5.40
42 |LHS HEADLAMP 1 ‘M(C274-51-041D $ 2613.70| 6 2,613.70
43 |CORD SHORT, HEADLAMP 1 [MC274-51-6A4 $ 15510
44 |H 1D CONTROL UNIT [HEADLAMP) 1 IMTE70-51-0H3 $ 93910
45 |CLIP, HEADLAMP 5 IMC273-50-133A $ 48.00 | S 48.00
46 |RIVET, HEADLAMP 1 }Msogz-s 1-833 s 330} 3% 3.30
47 |LHS FOGLAMP 1 MC461-51-680 $ 441,60 | 5 44160
48 |[LHS FRONT DOOR 1 MC2Y3-55-02XE $ 1,248.20| $ 1,248.20
49 |HINGE LOWER{LHS), FRONT DOOR 1 ‘MTD11-58-2108 $ 48.50
50 {HINGE UPPER{LHS), FRONT DOOR 1 MC273-59-210A $ 42,60
51 {FASTENER, FRONT DOOR 1 | 1MD350-58-762 $ 2801 S 2.80
52 |FASTENER, FRONT DOOR 1 ]MGD7A-50-EA1 $ 3.00 | & 3.00
53 |FASTENER, FRONT DOOR 2 | |MFDO1-68-AC3 s 11.80 | $ 11.80
54 |CLIP, FRONT DOOR 1 i IMGs1D-58-315A $ 22045 2.20
55 |GROMMET, FRONT DOCR 1 - {M9991-00-503 $ 3.60|5$ 3.60
56 |GROMMET, FRONT DOCR 10 ! |MGI6A-58-975 s 28.00 | $ 28.00
57 [VALVE ONEWAY, FRONT DOOR 3 MG53L-58-866 5 8.10
58 |CLIP, FRONT DOOR 2 iMC273-50-714 $ 2340 | 3 23.40
59 [STRIPE SIDE(LHS), FRONT DOOR 1 ‘MC273-50-8W3B $ 30.20 | § 30.20
60 {STRIPE UPPER{LHS), FRONT DOOR 1 . IMC273-50-8W1A $ 19.40 | § 19.40
61 |HORN,ELECTRIC {LHS) 1 i IMC273-66-78YA $ 79.70 | § 79.70
62 |CONVERTER.OC/DC 1 | IMPE03-18-572 §$ 48140
63 |BRACKET, CONVERTER 1 i MPE26-18-582 5 29.90
64 JUNIT,CONTROL {(BCM} 1 ' IMCB02-67-560 $ 66465
65 [HARNESS,FRONT 1 {MCE03-67-010A $ 425230 |3% 4,252.30
66 |CASE,AIR CLEANER 1 . IMPE25-13-3AYA $  167.50
67 |CLIP, AIR CLEANER 2 MPED1-13-3A6 $ 8.80
68 |WHEEL,DISC {LHF) 1 M9965-C4-6560 5 983.30
69 {CAP,CENTER (LHF) 1 MKD51-37-190 s 20.50
70 |RADIATCR COOLANT 5 0 $ 63.50
]

TOTAL PARTS $ 15,984.90 | 5 21,906.65

LESS 10% $ 159849 |5 2,190.67

TOTAL PARTS COST $ 1438641 | $ 19,71599

Labour Description

. TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, BONNET, LHS FRONT FENDER s 3,150.00 |5 3,780.00

AND LHS FRONT DOOR. TO REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
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TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT REINFORCEMENT, BONNET, LHS FRONT FENOER
2 AND LHS FRONT DOOR. $ 24000035 3,600.00
TO REMOVE & INSTALL RADIATOR, RADIATOR FAN AND FRONT SUPPORT PANEL. TO
3 | MZ-BR-PANELL | ~onpiycT PRESSURE TEST & PERFORM LEAK TEST. $ 3150045 126000
4 | m7-BR-TOP-UP |TO REMOVE & INSTALL CONDENSOR, AIR COND PIPE AND TOP-UP GAS COOLING SYSTEM. 1§ 315.00{ $ 630.00
5  |MZ-BR-DOORME|TO TRANSFER THE DOOR MECHANISM. 8 315.00 | § 630.00
6 | MZ-BR-HARNES ITO REMOVE & REPLACE THE WIRE HARNESS ASSY. $ 630005 1,260.00
7 | MZ-BR-WHEBAL | TO MOUNT SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL BALANCING. $ 120.00
8 | MZ-BR-WHEALI | TO CHECK STEERING GEGMETRY & CONDUCT FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT. $ 560,005  560.00
g 1 MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. $ 1500015  250.00
10 { MZ-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. $ 180.00 | § 350.00
11 | MZ-BR-SUNDRI [SUNDRIES. s 300015 100.00
TOTAL LABOUR S 8,045.00 |5 12,540.00
TOTAL PARTS $ 14,386.41 | $ 19,715.99
TOTAL $ 22,431.41|% 32,255.99
LESS EXCESS $ 55000 § $ -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS $ 21,881.41
GST 7% $ 153170(% -
GRAND TOTAL § 2341311105 -

REMARKS: SLK6130T
13 REPAIR DAYS {exclude preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)
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’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- §1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
- Afftiiated to ¥ mobllé:
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CSIEQI17023703/R1td3e2
S ok A
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date: 07-05-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110
Code: EQI
. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLK 61307
Policy No. DMPPHQ17-001756 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM17H0O02828 Excess ($) 1,100.00
Assign From  BAZLIN AHMAD Assign Date 13/12/2017
2. . Vehicle Particulars & Condition =~~~
Make & Model MAZDA BIANTE 2.0 c.c 1968
Engine No. H!IDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JMBCC1071G0109576 Colour BLACK
Odometer 11642 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. ___“‘Conditions of Tyrés
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [205/60 R16 DUNLOP & mm
LU/H Front Tyre [205/60 R16 CUNLOP 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
LIH Rear Tyre 205/60 R16 DUNLOP 6 mm
A, aman oo T S0 - Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT N/S PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Accident Date  11/12/2017 Inspectnon Date 14/12/2017
Survey held at TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
NO 5 UBI CLOSE
SINGAPORE 408505
Ba, - aomman _ _ g
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS 8%$115,000. OO(EST AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b. "Estimate Days of Repair - i

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 11 Working Days
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Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL.: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK 6130T

Page No.:1 of 4
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FRONT BUMPER

RETAINER (LHS), FRONT BUMPER
RETAINER (RHS), FRONT BUMPER
BRACKET (LHS), FRONT BUMPER
BRACKET (RHS), FRONT BUMPER
CHROME (LHS), FRONT BUMPER
CHRCME (RHS), FRONT BUMPER
STRIPE (LHS}), FRONT BUMPER
STRIPE (RHS), FRONT BUMPER
COVER, UNDER-FRONT

COVER (LHS), FOGLAMP

FRONT REINFORCEMENT

CLIP, FRONT BUMPER

CLIP, FRONT BUMPER
FASTENER, FRONT BUMPER
SEAL, FRONT BUMPER

GRILLE

MASCOT, FRONT

FASTENER, GRILLE

FASTENER, GRILLE

GUIDE (LHS), AIR

FASTENER, AIR GUIDE

SUPPORT PANEL

LABEL, CAUTION

LABEL, CAUTION

BONNET

WEATHERSTRIP FRONT BONNET
WEATHERSTRIP (LHS), BONNET
CLIP, WEATHERSTRIP

INSULATCOR, BONNET

TORN
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
SCRATCHED
SERVICEABLE
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
SERVICEABLE
CcuT
SERVICEABLE
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
CRACKED
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
CRACKED
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
BENT
SERVICEABLE
cuTt

NECESSARY-10
PCS ONLY

SERVICEABLE
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1,023.10
38.80
38.80

127.10
127.10
54370
543.70
77.60
77.80
45.30
177.20
667.70
35.00
7.60
3.00
80.80

2,131.30

65.50

§.20
21.00
41.00
9.00
463.10
3.20
6.80

1,065.10
62.50
41.00
44.00

122.90

1,023.10
38.80

127.10

543.70
77.60
77.60

177.20
35.00
7.60
3.00
80.80
2,131.30

463.10
3.20
6.80

1,065.10

41.00
22.00
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Qty Lt _ ,'poscrlption_ wa:: bk : wsgg@ 1$)) i
7|FASTENER, INSULATOR NECESSARY 17.50 17.50
1|HINGE (LHS), BONNET SERVICEABLE 46.40 -
1|HINGE (RHS), BONNET SERVICEABLE 46.40 -
1|LOCK, BONNET SERVICEABLE 211.10 -
1|LHS FRONT FENDER TORN 364.00 364.00
1|BRACKET (LHS), FRONT FENDER NECESSARY 104.50 104.50
1|LHS FRONT MUDGUARD DEFORMED 172.40 172.40

10|FASTENER, MUDGUARD NECESSARY 28.00 28.00
1|GARNISH (LHS), FRONT FENDER MISSING 563.30 563.30
1|GRILLE (LHS), DASH SERVICEABLE 214.40 -
2|cLIP, GRILLE DASH SERVICEABLE 5.40 -
1|LHS HEADLAMP CRACKED 2,613.70 2,613.70
1{CORD SHORT, HEADLAMP SERVICEABLE 155.10 -
1|H | D CONTROL UNIT (HEADLAMP) SERVICEABLE 939.10 -
5|CLIP, HEADLAMP NECESSARY 48.00 48.00
1|RIVET, HEADLAMP NECESSARY 3.30 3.30
1|LHS FOG LAMP CRACKED 441,60 441,60
1|LHS FRONT DOOR BENT 1,248.20 1,248.20
1|HINGE LOWER (LHS), FRONT DOOR SERVICEABLE 48.50 -
1|HINGE UPPER (LHS), FRONT DOOR SERVICEABLE 42.60 -
1|FASTENER, FRONT DOOR NECESSARY 2.80 2.80
1|FASTENER, FRONT DOOR NECESSARY 3.00 3.00
2|FASTENER, FRONT DOOR NECESSARY 11.80 11.80
1|cLIP, FRONT DOOR NECESSARY 2.20 2.20
1|GROMMET, FRONT DOOR NECESSARY 3.60 3.60
10|GROMMET, FRONT DOOR NECESSARY 28.00 28.00

3|VALVE ONEWAY, FRONT DOOR SERVICEABLE 8.10 -
2|cLIP, FRONT DOOR NECESSARY 23.40 23.40
1|STRIPE SIDE (LHS), FRONT DOOR NECESSARY 30.20 30.20
1|STRIPE UPPER (LHS), FRONT DOOR NECESSARY 19.40 19.40
1}HORN, ELECTRIC (LHS) BENT 79.70 79.70
1|COVERTER. DC/DC SERVICEABLE 481.40 -
1|BRACKET, CONVERTER SERVICEABLE 29.90 -
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Estinate By
{Workshop($))|

UNIT, CONTROL (BCM)
HARNESS, FRONT
CASE, AIR CLEANER
CLIP, AIR CLEANER
WHEEL, DISC (LHF)

- N A a )l

1|CAP, CENTER
RADIATOR COOLANT
LESS 10% DISCOUNT

o

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
SUNDRIES (SN)

—_

LABOUR

TO REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FRONT
REINFORCEMENT, BONNET, LHS FRONT FENDER AND
LHS FRONT DOOR. TO REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED
BY THE ACCIDENT.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
WHEEL, DISC (LHF).

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRONT
REINFORCEMENT, BONNET, LHS FRONT FENDER AND
LHS FRONT DOCR.

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO CONDUCT PRESSURE
TEST & PERFORM LEAK TEST.

TO REMOVE & INSTALL CONDENSOR, AIR COND PIPE
AND TOP-UP GAS COOLING SYSTEM.

TO TRANSFER THE DOOR MECHANISM.
TO REMOVE & REPLACE THE WIRE HARNESS ASSY.

TO MOUNT SPORT RIM AND CONDUCT WHEEL
BALANCING.

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY & CONDUCT FULL
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.

TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER
FUNCTIONING.

TO REMOVE & INSTALL RADIATOR, RADIATOR FAN AND

SERVICEABLE
cut

SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE

NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
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664.65 -
4,252.30 4,252.30
167.50 -
8.80 -
983.30 -
20.50 -
68.50 -
-2,190.68 -1,508.49
18,715.99 14,386.41
100.00 30.00
100.00 30.00
3,780.00 3,150.00
3,600.00 2,400.00
1,260.00 315.00
630.00 315.00
630.00 315.00
1,260.00 630.00
120.00 -
560.00 560.00
250.00 150.00
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atyl| - - . Description o Parts i _

TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350.00 180.00

WORKS.

12,440.00 8,015.00

GRAND TOTAL 32,255.99 22,431.41

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS

LESS EXQESS

NETT LiABIUTY
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MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATA|
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




